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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: 

To : Katherine Fleming 

cc: Shevie Brown 
Subject: RE: Confidential Document 00848-08, Docket No. 070650-El 

Monday, February 18,2008 1:03 PM 

Per this e-mail and our phone conversation today, i will return confidential DN 00848-08 to FPL. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 12:48 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: Confidential Document 00848-08, Docket No. 070650-E1 

Marguerite, 

Confidential document, contained in document no. 00848-08, filed in Docket No. 070650-EI, was 
identified as a hearing exhibit, but not moved into the record. The document is no longer 
needed and can be returned to the utility. I also have one copy that I will be bringing down to 
you. 

Please let me know if you need any further information. 

Thank you, 

Kat her ine 
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